

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET

TUESDAY, 31 OCTOBER 2023 AT 2.00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBER - THE GUILDHALL, PORTSMOUTH

Telephone enquiries to Anna Martyn Tel 023 9283 4870

Email: Democratic@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

Membership

Councillor Steve Pitt (Chair)
Councillor Suzy Horton (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Dave Ashmore
Councillor Kimberly Barrett

Councillor Ian Holder

Councillor Lee Hunt

Councillor Hugh Mason Councillor Darren Sanders

Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE

Councillor Matthew Winnington

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Interests
- 3 Record of Previous Decision Meeting held on 3 October 2023 (Pages 3 12)

A copy of the record of the previous decisions taken at Cabinet on 3 October 2023 is attached.

4 Update on cost of living and Household Support Fund provision (Pages 13 - 22)

Purpose

- To provide an update on the support the council is providing to residents to help with the rising cost of living, including the assistance being provided to residents of Portsmouth in financial hardship through the administration of the Household Support Fund.
- 2. To highlight the work to complete a needs assessment to understand and make available information on the cost of living, poverty and wider deprivation.
- 3. To outline how this activity will help to inform future action against this priority.

5 Water Safety Management Policy (Pages 23 - 126)

Purpose

To inform Cabinet of a new draft Water Safety Management Policy which has been written to reflect the island status of the city and to seek approval to share the draft policy for wider consultation.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet

- 1. Approve the wider distribution of the draft Water Safety Management Policy for consultation.
- 2. Agree that following consultation, the strategy will be reviewed following receipt of any responses and brought back to Cabinet at a future date for adoption.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort is made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.